PERSONAL INFORMATION

George Christopoulos



- Pietherias 35, 144 51 Metamorfosi (Greece)

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Dr George Christopoulos is a Doctor of Sociology in Education of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens. He also holds a Masters Degree in the field of Educational Psychology (University of Manchester) and is a graduate of the Department of Primary Education of the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens.

He has worked as a teacher in English and Greek schools and is currently the President of the Federation of Private School Teachers in Greece (OIELE). He also works as a scientific advisor-researcher with KANEP-GSEE and INE-GSEE (the scientific organisations of the Greek Confederation of Workers). His research interests include historical education and national edification, the ideological role of the curricula, VET and lifelong learning, social exclusion and the NEETs phenomenon etc.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021-Present President

Federation of Private School Teachers in Greece (OIELE), Athens (Greece)

2015–2021 General Secretary

Federation of Private School Teachers in Greece (OIELE), Athens (Greece)

2015–Present Scientific Advisor-Researcher

KANEP-GSEE and INE-GSEE

Greek Confederation of Workers, Athens (Greece)

2008–2015 Press Officer

Federation of Private School Teachers in Greece (OIELE), Athens (Greece)

2000–2008 Primary School Teacher

Athens Montessori School of Greece, Acharnes (Greece)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2018 Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Sociology of Education

National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Athens (Greece)

1995–1997 Master of Education (MEd), Educational Psychology

The University of Manchester, Manchester (United Kingdom)

1990–1994 Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.), Primary Education

National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, Athens (Greece)

1994–1994 Erasmus Exchange Programme

University of Leeds, Leeds (United Kingdom)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Greek

Foreign language(s)

UNDERSTANDING SPEAKING WRITING Listening Reading Spoken interaction Spoken production C2 C2 C2 C2 C2 B2 В2 В2 B2 B2

English German

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user Common European Framework of Reference for Languages